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V"'Vaf'orase.id, desigx’mted us Lot No, 10 ‘on plm; recorded 1n Pla.t, Book Ry page 268, and desmibe

Page 2. .
March 6, 1929, recorded

E. Inmen, Mester, to Greenville B, & L. Assoclation by deed dated
Associstion by deed

in Deed Book 139, page 560, and by 1t sonveyed to Vechanics B. & .Ti.
dsted November 4, 1931, %o be recorded. o

Pereel No, 5. A1l that certain lot of lsnd in tbe City of Greenville, County and
State aforesaid, known as No. 501 Houston Sfreet Te ing Lot No. 1 and one(;hflt‘pgfthgféoﬁoé
3 of Block J, on plat ¢f Chapin Spring Land Co., a8 shosn on plat reccrded in Pla

cags 41, and described ss Tollows: Beginning gt the cormer of Houshon Street and Imellle
Avenie and running thence with Tucille Ave ., N, 88E, 170 feet to firon pin &t ‘corner of
E 3

Lot No. 4; thenee 5,2 E, 62 .5 feet to incn pin; tience S, 88 W, 174 3 feet to Houston

Seld progerty ves conveyed to

Street; hthence N, 2 W. 62 6 feet ho beginning cormver,
181,

Meckagnies B, & L, Association by D. R, Cain as Mustee by deed dated Noveuter 4,

to be recarded.’ .
Parcel No. 6. 211 thot certain lot of land in the County of Greenville, known as

No, 30 Hervely Street, snd deseribed as follows:- Beginning at the corner of Hervely

Street anud Goodlett Alley snd running thenee with sald al'lay . 14-48 &, 14'?w feet to

iron pin; tlence N. 87-43 E .58 feet to iron pimn; thance M. 6—28 W. 142.8 feet to dron pin
on Harvely Street; thence wit.n sgid street S. 88- 04 E. 36 .5 feet to the e ginning corner.,
Tris property 1is desigreted as Lot No, 13 on plat 01 Jond-.n & Cunmingham provarty recorded
in Plet Book B, page 214, and wes conveyed by Ed. C, Curdts to mechanies B. & L. Associztion
by deed dated Oetober 20, 1931, and recorded 1n Deed Book 163, page 371.

Pareel No. 7. All that certaln lot of land in Greenville Mownship, County end State
e¢feressid, known as No. 313 Perry Road, and designated as Lot Wo, 55 on'.p'lut of Sans Souci
subdivision, recorded in Plat Book A, pages 510-511, end deseribed as follows: Beginning ae
u sheMe on the Wast sids of Perry Road (Furmnn‘ Road); corner of Lot No., 56, and running
thsnce with 1ine of sald Lot N, §7-25 W. 194.2 feet to stake; thence S. 13-30 W, 61.6 foet
t'o'—st.:,ke; thenece S 57-25 E. 190, 5 feet 0 stake, on Furman Road; thence with =meld v'oad N.
20-30 B, 60,5 feet to beginning corner. Sald property was eonveyed by B, Inmam, Mgst.er to
l‘achmics B, & L. Aasocia.tion by deed dated Docember, 1831, to ;be recorded.

Paresl ¥o. 8. All t hose two certain loks of laend ln Greenville 'r_'ownship! County
and State aforesazid, situate on the North side of Hung Street, designated a= Lots Nos. 4 and
10 on plat of C, £. Briscoe property, recorded in Plat Book P, page 166, and deseribed
respectively as follows: Lot No. 4: Beginning at o point on the North side of Hunt Street,

eorner of %ot No., 3 end running thenee with Hunt N. 34-30 E. 50 feet o corner of Lot No, 5;
thence wita line of Lot No. 5 W. 655-17 W, 153 feet to iron pin, corner of Lots Nos. 4, 5,
22 end 23, thence witha rear 1line of lot No. 23 S. 74-30 W. 50 feet to0 iron pin; corner of

" Lots Nos, 3 and 4, 23 and 24; thence with 1line of Loty No. 3 S. 55-17 E, 153 feet t0 tke

beginning. Ssaid lot wos conveyed by E. Inman, Master, to Greenvilie B. & L. Association by
deed deted July 13, 1929, and reeorded in Deed Book 149, page 134, end by it to Mechanics
B. & L. Association by deed dated November 4, 1931, to be recorded. Lot No. 10: PBeginning
et ‘a2 iron pin on the North side_ of Huns Street, corner. of Lots Nos. 9 end 10 and running
thence with Hunt Street N. 34-30 E. 50 feet 0 cornsr of Lot No. 11; thence withk lins of

Lot No. 11, N. 55-17 W. 153 feet to0 iron pin, corner of Lots Nos. 10, 11, 16 end 17; thence

witn 1ine of Lot Ne. 17 S. 34-30 W. 50 feet to iron pin, corner of Lots Nos. 9, 10, 17 end 18;

tiaence with line' of Lot No. 9 S. 55~17 E. 153 feet t0 the point of beginning on Hunt Stres’t,
Sald ‘lot was: conveyed by £. Inman, Msster to Greenville B, & I,. Association by deed dated
Joanu sry 22, 1930, and recorded in Deed Book 149, page 318, and by it conveyed to Mechanies

.B. & L. Assoslation by deed dated November 4, 1931, to bo regorded.

Pargel No. 9., All those serveral certuin lots of ~land in Greenville mownship, County

“snd Stafe aforeseld, in the Newland subdivision, eonf.aining 3.9 acres, more or less, and

1nclud1ng lots Nos. 48, 49, 60, 51, 62, 63, 54, 55, 56, and 57, and lot meirked "reserved"
‘and unnumbered 1ot,; on plet recorded in Plat.Book C, pa.ge 199, and degsoribed as follows:

,Beginning #t.a.point oh Charles Street, N. 43212 E. 500 reot $0.stoke; thence 8. 46-48 E.
'1138 8 feet 10 stake; tnence 5. 42-25 W. 277 feet to st.s.ke, thence S, .58-50 E. 335 feet to

'l'st,-ka on l"u.rmnn ‘Roed; thence in a weaterly dire otion wif,n Furman Road to stake - on Newland
“‘Avenue; - tience with su.d _svenue ‘N. 55-10.W. 380 feet 40 the besinning corner. --Said progerty

o was. eonveyed by B Inman, Master, to Megchanlcs B. & L. Association byt ‘dded deted June 3, 1930,
: ,f',und recorded in Deed Boek 140, page 185. : Do .

"Eg’g’gl No,._10.. 811 that certain lot of lond An’ Greenville r[vovmsnip, gounty and Stnf,e
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